Berman, Laura M.
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From: Lewis Pulley <Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Berman, Laura M.

Cc: Cassandra Queen; Wanda Hardy

Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Time to File EEO Audit Response
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Dear Ms. Berman,

The extension is granted to April 24, 2013.

Lewis Pulley
Assistant Chief, Policy Division
Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

From: Berman, Laura M. [LBerman@lermansenter.com]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Lewis Pulley

Subject: Request for Extension of Time to File EEO Audit Response

Mr. Pulley,

Among the stations selected for audit in the latest group of EEO audits were KMVU-TV/KMVU-DT, Medford, Oregon,
licensed to Broadcasting Licenses, L.P., and KAYU-TV, Spokane, WA, licensed Mountain Licenses L.P. Broadcasting
Licenses, L.P. and Mountain Licenses L.P. are commonly owned by Northwest Broadcasting, Inc. Station staff has been
working to identify and assemble all of the information needed to respond to the audit letter for the respective
employment units. However, more time is needed to gather additional materials to include in the audit response and to
coordinate review of all responsive materials. Therefore, | am writing to request a brief extension of time to respond,
through and including April 24, 2013. This will afford the time necessary to gather the remaining materials and allow for
an orderly preparation of the response.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thanks,
Laura

[hd-01]Laura M. Berman



Lerman Senter PLLC

2000 K Street, NW | Suite 600

Washington, DC 20006

202.416.6792 (P)

202.293.7783 (F)
lberman@lermansenter.com<mailto:lberman@lermansenter.com>

The entirety of this e-mail message and all attachments may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail, and delete this communication and all attachments from your computer
or PDA.



